ATTACHMENT # 3 TO ADDENDUM # 2 FOR ITB 10-X-2195079
DIGITAL VIDEO CAPTURE SYSTEMS

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM PRE-BID MEETING
HELD OCTOBER 14, 2009

QUESTION #1: WITH REGARDS TO THE WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS FOR
THE INSTALLATION ACCESS POINTS, IS THE CABLE CURRENTLY
RUNNING FROM THE INTERIOR TO THE CONDUIT? IS THERE ANY
EXISTING STRUCTURE IN PLACE?

ANSWER: NO.

QUESTION #2: WILL THE AWARDED VENDOR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
RUNNING THE CABLE FROM THE EXTERIOR TO THE INTERIOR?

ANSWER: YES.

QUESTION #3: IS THERE AN AVERAGE USAGE PER OFFICER
EXPECTATION TO SUPPLEMENT CALCULATION FOR SERVICE
STORAGE?

ANSWER: TWO HOURS OF VIDEO PER AN EIGHT HOUR SHIFT PER
OFFICER.

QUESTION #4: PERTAINING TO SECTION 2.3 OF THE ATTACHED
SPECIFICATIONS, BULLET #9 STATES VIDEO RECORDED AT D1
RESOLUTION WILL NOT EXCEED MORE THAN 1.5 GB PER HOUR. 1S THAT
A TWO-CAMERA SOLUTION OR A ONE-CAMERA SOLUTION?

ANSWER: THAT WOULD BE ONE CAMERA.

QUESTION #5: THE BID SPECIFICATIONS REFERENCE DYNAMIC IP’S. IF
IT IS SET WITH STATIC IP ADDRESSES, IS THAT ACCEPTABLE?

ANSWER: NO.

QUESTION #6: FOLLOW-UP TO QUESTION #5: IS THAT A COMPLETELY
DIFFERENT SUBNET THAN THE VIDEO SYSTEM, WANTING IT ALL
SEPARATE?

ANSWER: YES. SEE SECTION 2.6, BULLET #8. THE NETWORK AND THE
VIDEO UPLOAD NETWORK WILL BE TWO PHYSICALLY DIFFERENT
NETWORKS.



QUESTION #7: PERTAINING TO SECTION 3.2, STORAGE, OF THE
ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS, CAN YOU DEFINE THE SIZE OF A SMALL,
MEDIUM AND LARGE POST?

ANSWER: SEE DEFINITIONS OF EACH IN SECTION 1.3, DEFINITIONS.

QUESTION #8: AS YOU EXPORT A DVD, WHAT TYPE OF DATA ARE YOU
LOOKING FOR TO BE ON THE DVD BESIDES CASE NUMBER, DATE AND
TIME?

ANSWER: SEE SECTION 4.1, BULLET #5.

QUESTION #9: REGARDING INSTALLATION, IS THERE A PARTICULAR
CERTIFICATION REQUIRED FROM INSTALLERS?

ANSWER: INSTALLERS MUST BE TRAINED BY THE MANUFACTURER
AND SHOW WRITTEN PROOF OF BEING TRAINED AND CERTIFIED TO
INSTALL THE EQUIPMENT BID.

QUESTION #10: WILL YOU REQUIRE A SERVER AT EACH POST, OR WILL
YOU REQUIRE ONE CENTRAL STORAGE REPOSITORY?

ANSWER: WE WILL REQUIRE A SERVER AT EVERY POST AND WILL BE
MANAGED AT EACH POST, NOT CENTRALLY.

QUESTION #11: SECTION 5.6, BULLET #6, OF THE ATTACHED
SPECIFICATIONS DOES NOT SPECIFY WHO WILL MAINTAIN SPARES,
ONLY THAT SPARES WOULD BE STORED AT THE MONTGOMERY
LOCATION. CAN THE VENDOR APPOINT A LOCAL SHOP TO PROVIDE
SUPPORT FOR LOCAL ISSUES AND ALSO APPOINT THAT LOCAL SHOP
TO KEEP AND MANAGE THE SPARES?

ANSWER: YES. NOTE: SEE ALSO ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT #2, SECTION
5.6, BULLET 6.

QUESTION #12: SECTION 5.6, BULLET #1, STATES: THE VENDOR WILL
PROVIDE A TOLL FREE 24 HOUR-A-DAY, 365 DAYS A YEAR SUPPORT
NUMBER. WHO WOULD BE AUTHORIZED TO UTILIZE THE TOLL-FREE
SUPPORT NUMBER?

ANSWER: THE POST COMMANDER OR HIS DESIGNEE AND
INFORMATION SERVICES SHALL BE AUTHORIZED TO USE THE TOLL
FREE NUMBER. NOTE: SEE ALSO ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT #2, SECTION
5.6, BULLET 1.



QUESTION #13: WHAT IS THE EXPECTATION OF THE WARRANTY ON
THE EXISTING EQUIPMENT? DOES THE EXISTING EQUIPMENT FALL
UNDER THE NEW SUPPORT CRITERIA?

ANSWER: THE EXISTING EQUIPMENT DOES NOT FALL UNDER THIS
CONTRACT. NOTE: SEE ALSO ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT #2, SECTION 5.6,
NEW BULLET ADDED TO SPECIFICATIONS.

QUESTION #14: CONCERNING SECTION 5.6, BULLET #2 OF THE
ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS, IS THE TWO HOUR RESPONSE TIME A
REQUIREMENT OR IS THAT NEGOTIABLE?

ANSWER: THE TWO HOUR RESPONSE TIME IS NOT NEGOTIABLE. THE
FIRST RESPONSE CAN BE A PHONE CALL. THE TWO HOUR RESPONSE IS
NOT REQUIRED TO BE ON SITE.

QUESTION #15: WITH REGARDS TO SECTION 5.7 CURRENT SYSTEM
CONVERSION, WILL THAT BE INTO A PARALLEL SOFTWARE
APPLICATION, THE SAME SERVER, OR WILL THAT BE INTO THE NEW
VENDOR’S SOFTWARE? ALSO, WILL YOU USE A NEW SERVER OR AN
EXISTING SERVER FOR MIGRATION?

ANSWER: DPS WILL MOVE ALL EXISTING DATA IF DPS CHOOSES TO
CONVERT. IF DPS CHOOSES TO MOVE TO THE NEW SYSTEM, WE WILL
ALSO IMPORT THE OLD INFORMATION TO THE DATABASE ON THE
NEW SERVER.

QUESTION #16: UPON AWARD OF CONTRACT, HOW MANY UNITS WILL
DPS ORDER AT ANY ONE TIME?

ANSWER: THE MOST DPS HAS ORDERED AT ONE TIME IS 60 UNITS.

QUESTION #17: WILL THERE BE ONE CENTRAL POINT OF CONTACT, OR
A CONTACT AT EACH LOCATION?

ANSWER: IT WILL PROBABLY BE BOTH.

QUESTION #18: WHAT IS THE TIME FRAME FOR THE START UP OF
ORDERING AND INSTALLATION?

ANSWER: THE BATMOBILES WILL BE INSTALLED QUICKLY UPON
AWARD. THE OTHER POSTS’ INSTALLATIONS WILL BE DECIDED BY
THE DIVISION CHIEF, AND COMPLETION OF ALL POSTS COULD TAKE
UP TO TWO YEARS.




QUESTION #19: IN REFERENCE TO THE BATMOBILES, WHAT SIZE ARE
THEY? ALSO, WILL THEY REQUIRE MORE THAN A TWO CAMERA
SOLUTION?

ANSWER: THE BATMOBILE IS A FREIGHTLINER MT 55 TRUCK CHASSIS
WITH A 20 FOOT MORGAN OLSON SERVICE BODY CUSTOMIZED FOR
USE AS A MOBILE SOBRIETY TESTING VEHICLE. TWO CAMERAS
WOULD BE SUFFICIENT FOR THESE VEHICLES, ONE OF WHICH WOULD
IDEALLY BE MOUNTED OUT OF THE REAR OF THE VEHICLE WHERE
THE SOBRIETY TESTS WOULD BE CONDUCTED. NOTE: SEE ALSO
ADDENDUM ATTACHMENT #2, SECTION 5.5, BULLET 15.

END OF QUESTION AND ANSWERS



